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MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT

DATE: December 13, 2017

TO: Food Protection Committee

FROM: Hilary Thesmar

SUBJECT: Food Protection Committee (FPC) — Conference for Food Protection (CFP) Planning
Meeting

FMI has scheduled a FPC CFP Planning Meeting for March 13-15, 2018 at FMI, 2345 Crystal Drive,
Arlington, VA 22202. The purpose of the meeting is to prepare for the 2018 CFP Biennial Meeting being
held in Richmond, VA, April 16-20.

Register for the FPC CFP Planning Meeting here or follow this link:
https://www.fmi.org/forms/meeting/MeetingFormPublic/view?id=4B3FEBO0000001 .

A hotel room block will not be arranged for this meeting. A list of hotels near FMI is available here.
Please contact hotels directly for rate and other information.

Food Protection Committee — CFP Planning Meeting
March 13-15, 2018
FMI - Enriching Lives Room
2345 Crystal Drive, Suite 800
Arlington, VA 22202

TENTATIVE MEETING SCHEDULE*

Tuesday, March 13
12:00 p.m.—1:00 p.m. Lunch
1:00 p.m.—=5:00 p.m. CFP Planning Meeting
5:45 p.m. FPC Dinner
Wednesday, March 14
8:00 a.m.—8:30 a.m. Continental breakfast
8:30 a.m.—5:00 p.m. CFP Planning Meeting
Thursday, March 15
8:00 a.m.—8:30 a.m. Continental breakfast
8:30 a.m.—2:00 p.m.** CFP Planning Meeting

*A final schedule will be provided later
**Time will be extended if needed

For more information, contact Gwen Lee at glee@fmi.org.
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